

Hibbeler, Rich

From: James Burtie [James.Burtie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 7:49 AM
To: Hibbeler, Rich
Subject: RE: FCC File number 0288-EX-ST-2007

Done.

Please file this as an attachment to the application.

From: Hibbeler, Rich [mailto:rhible@comsearch.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 4:36 PM
To: James Burtie
Subject: FCC File number 0288-EX-ST-2007

Jim, this is a clearance letter from the Licensee frequency holder in the area of Boston, MA clearing the use of A2 block frequencies. The STA applicant is Alcatel-Lucent.

FCC File number 0288-EX-ST-2007.

Could you forward this email to the individual working on this one?

Thanks, Rich

From: Reilly Kraus, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Reilly@T-Mobile.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 12:42 PM
To: Palomo, Rocio
Subject: RE: Temporary Low Power In-Building Demonstrations at Boston Park Plaza Hotel in Boston, MA on May 27 -31, 2007

Rose:

Alcatel-Lucent may use the A2 frequencies, not the A1 frequencies. As a condition to Alcatel-Lucent's use of the A2 frequencies, Alcatel-Lucent must coordinate with the regional BAS coordinator.

If you have any other questions or concerns, please contact me immediately.

Thanks.

Shannon Reilly Kraus
Corporate Counsel
T - Mobile USA
12920 SE 38th St.
Bellevue, WA 98006
desk: (425) 383-5178
fax: (425) 383-4840
PCS: (206) 779-6841
email: shannon.reilly@t-mobile.com

5/24/2007

From: Palomo, Rocio [mailto:rpalomo@comsearch.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 9:07 AM
To: Reilly Kraus, Shannon
Subject: RE: Temporary Low Power In-Building Demonstrations at Boston Park Plaza Hotel in Boston, MA on May 27 -31, 2007
Importance: High

Hi Shannon,

How are you? I was just wondering if you got feedback from the RF engineers from Boston for Alcatel-Lucent. Please let me know if you have any questions at all.

Thanks

Rose
703 726-5706

From: Palomo, Rocio
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 5:52 PM
To: 'Reilly Kraus, Shannon'
Subject: Temporary Low Power In-Building Demonstrations at Boston Park Plaza Hotel in Boston, MA on May 27 -31, 2007

Hi Shannon.

As the official frequency coordinator for Alcatel- Lucent , Comsearch is seeking your authorization to permit temporary low power operations within T-Mobile License LLC's licensed spectrum in A Block (2110 – 2120) at Boston Park Plaza hotel in Boston, MA on May 27 - 31, 2007. Alcatel-Lucent is planning on testing their WCDMA equipment. Please see attached Cover letter and Request form. The operation would fall under FCC Rule Part 5.3 (d) which allows experimental spectrum usage for "technical demonstrations of equipment or techniques." Comsearch will perform the necessary interference analyses between the temporary operations and incumbent microwave systems in the 2.1 GHz band to ensure that interference will not occur. Please give me your feedback on it.

Address:
Boston Park Plaza Hotel
50 Park Plaza
Arlington Street
Boston, MA 02116

Coordinates:

Latitude	42-21-2.74 N
Longitude	-71-4-9.88

5/24/2007

Date(s) spectrum needed: May 27 - 31, 2007

How much spectrum needed: 1 channel in A Block – A1 (2110 -2115) or A2 (2115 – 2120)

Either 2110-2115 MHz/ 1920 – 1925 MHz or 2115 – 2120 / 1925 – 1930 MHz

EIRP: -10 dBm

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Once again thanks for all your help,

Regards,

Rose

703 726-5706

5/24/2007